Memo CP-D/268

To: Distribution 16 April 1996
From: O.Schwerer

Subject: TRANS D019 - ATOMKI compilations

40 CPND Exfor entries compiled at ATOMKI/Debrecen were sent to NDS for checking and
distribution to the other centres. After some corrections and deletion of some duplications
with existing entries from other centres, 35 of these entries are being transmitted on TRANS
D019 (accession numbers D4001 and up).

Details about the duplications and the changes made by NDS are being sent separately to the
centers concerned.

Distribution:

SMTP%"'DUNFORD@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV"
SMTP%"MCLANE@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV"
SMTP%"TUBBS@NEA.FR"
SMTP%"'KONIECZNY @NEA.FR"
SMTP%"MANOKHIN@CJID.OBNINSK.SU"
SMTP%"OLGA@CJID.OBNINSK.SU"
SMTP%"CHUKREEV @CAJAD.KIAE.SU"
SMTP%"CBETA@CAJAD.KIAE.SU"
SMTP%"VARLAMOV @CDFE.NPI.MSU.SU"
SMTP%"CHIBA@NUCL.PHY SHOKUDAI.AC.JP'
SMTP%"'KATO@NUCL.PHY SHOKUDAI.AC.JP"
SMTP%"TENDOW@POSTMAN.RIKEN.GO.JP"
SMTP%"CIAEDNP@BEPC2.IHEPAC.CN"
SMTP%"H3817TAR@ELLA.HU"
SMTP%"KIKUCHI@CRACKER.TOKAI.JAERI.GO.JP'

NDS:
SMTP%"AUNG@RIPOL1.IAEA.OR.AT"
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